LRB-5691

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
For: Katrina Shankland (608) 267-9649 Drafter: kpaczusk
By: Alyssa Secondary Drafters:

May Contact:

Date: 2/10/2020

Same as LRB:  -4877
Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Shankland@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Broadband mapping improvements

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 kpaczusk dwalker dwalker State
2/10/2020 2/10/2020 2/10/2020

<END>




Paczuski, Konrad

From: Neuser, Alyssa <Alyssa.Neuser@]legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:15 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Conklin, Emily <Emily.Conklin@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Submitted: LRB -4877/1Draft Review: Confidential Draft?body=

Can you send the Assembly jacket to Rep. Shankland’s office?

Thanks!

Alysso Newser
Qutreach Director
Office of Senator Smith
31t Senate District
608-266-8546

'ollnw Sen. Smith




Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Shankland@iegis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review; LRB -5691/1
Attachments: 19-5691/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Konrad
Paczuski, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5814, at Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



